Zambia Institute of
Human Resource Management

MEMO

TO: All Members

FROM: Registrar/CEO

DATE: 9t July, 2025

SUBJECT: ZIHRM FUNCTIONAL COMMITTEES

In the execution of its mandate and strategic priorities, the Zambia Institute of Human Resource
Management Council Resolved to delegate some of its functions to six (6) Committees of Council,
namely; Governance and Planning Committee, Finance and Administration Committee, Business
Development Committee, Compliance and Registration Committee, Research and Development

Committee and Disciplinary Committee.

In this regard, we would like to inform our members that those who are interested to sit on any

of the above functional Committee to forward their curriculum vitae to: cv@zihrm.org.zm.

Kindly, indicate the preferred Committee.

Further, be informed that the CV’s submitted will also be used for the following:
1. Board appointment.

2. Employment opportunity.

Attached herewith are the Committees terms of reference and composition. The closing date is
Monday 14%* July, 2025, at 17:00 Hours
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Sikatumba Owen Chilala




